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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: claimstatusenquiry <claimstatusenquiry@borneomotors.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:47 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; claimstatusenquiry

Subject: RE: New Assignment (MSFCIL: D22002884MFBP)

Dear Shiau Chan, 

 

This case has been reverted to self claim as the liability was not in our favor back in September 2022 by MSFCIL PIC. 

 

Thank you & Regards, 

Suraidah 

TPR Team, Claims Dept 

E: suraidahb.saidi@inchcape.com.sg     

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 6:07 PM 

To: Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg>; claimstatusenquiry <claimstatusenquiry@borneomotors.com.sg> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: New Assignment (MSFCIL: D22002884MFBP) 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization (Inchcape). Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content 

is safe. 

Dear Ashlyn, Kindly advise the status of vehi cle SLT 137 7J. If done for repair works, kindly send us the fi nal bill for finalise. Best Regards, Shia u Cha n (Ms) | Case Ha ndler LKK Aut o Consultants Pte Ltd Phone: 625 6-3 561 | email: siewsc@ lkkauto.  com  

 

Dear Ashlyn, 

  

Kindly advise the status of vehicle SLT 1377J. 

  

If done for repair works, kindly send us the final bill for finalise. 

  

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 5:32 PM 

To: 'Joanne Tan Jo Ann' <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan' <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: New Assignment (MSFCIL: D22002884MFBP) 

  

Dear Joanne, 

  

Thank you for the assignment. 

  

Repairer arrange on 13.9.22. 

  

  
  

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 12 September 2022 5:14 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: New Assignment (MSFCIL: D22002884MFBP) 

  

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

  

Refer to our email of just. 

  

Kindly be advise that GIA report for our Insured is not available. 

  
  
Thank you and Regards, 
Joanne Tan 
Motor Claims 
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MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848 Fax: 6507 3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C  
  

 
  

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 

Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
  

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann  

Sent: Monday, 12 September 2022 5:13 pm 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg>; claimstatusenquiry <claimstatusenquiry@borneomotors.com.sg>; Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan 

<vicsanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: New Assignment (MSFCIL: D22002884MFBP) 

  

Dear Sir/Mdm,  

  

Attached documents for survey assignment. 

  

  

Insured Vehicle No : SBS3418K 

TP Vehicle No      : SLT1377J 

Claim No           : D22002884MFBP 

Workshop Name      : BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD 

Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

Instructions       : Without Prejudice 

  

Created By         : JOANNTAN 

Verified By        : VICALPEH 

Approved By        : VICALPEH 

  

  

  

This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 

  

  

  


